IOWA STATE COLLEGE

OF AGRICULTURE AND MECHANIC ARTS
AMES, IOWA

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS January 11, 1960

Dean Earle L, Canfield
Secretary-Tregsurer, Iowa Section
Mathematical Association of America
Drake University

Des Moines 11, ITowa

Dear FEgrle:

I think it would be perfectly all right for Dr. Trimble
to keep his NCTM appointment in Buffalo and, if convenient,
have Fred Lott or someone else represent him at the Iowa
Section of MAA meeting in Iowa City on April 22, These meet-
ings also conflict with the Chicago meetings of the American
Mathematical Soclety which to me seems much more serious.

The schedules however are not within our control and
consequently we will need to do the best we can under the
circumstances,

The Bastern Iowa Science Falr may be deserving of our
support but so also are a number of other activities. Our
funds are limited and Cedar Rapids industry probably can be
counted on for a certain amount of financial assistance.
This Science Fair is of sectional interest only and the
emphasis on mathematics is somewhat uncertain,

- It will soon be time to arrange the program for April 22,
I will be glad to have you keep me informed of any suggestions

or offers of contributions to a program that may come to your
attentlon. '

Sincerely yours,'

JJILH :mm Jo Jo L. Hinrichsen

Ty ees Dr. H., C. Trimble



